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Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Monday, December 15, 2014 2:09 PM
To: jonesboro myra taylor
Cc: 'Jay Earley'; Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Healey, Richard
Subject: AR0043401_Jonesboro Sept 2014 Pretreatment Program Audit Response with ADEQ 

reply_20141215
Attachments: DOC_20141212092913.pdf

Myra, 
 
Jonesboro City Water and Light’s (CWL) submittal of corrective action to the City’s Pretreatment 
Program deficiency was received and deemed adequate. 
 
Thank you for considering this office’s recommendations also.  It is believed these recommendations 
will only solidify more detailed Pretreatment Program implementation and create more Pollution 
Prevention (P2) activities within its non-domestic contributors’ universe. 
 
Thank you for your timely response. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Richard Healey, NPDES Enforcement Branch Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports    
 
From: Myra Taylor [mailto:mtaylor@jonesborocwl.org]  
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 1:11 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Subject: 2014 Audit Response 
 
 
Allen, 
 
Attached is City Water & Light (CWL) response to the 2014 Pretreatment Program Audit/Municipal Pollution Prevention 
(P2) Assessment. A hard copy is being mailed today to you returned/certified. 
If you need anything else, please let me know. 
 
Have a great afternoon, 
 
 
Mrs. Myra Taylor 
CWL Laboratory Supervisor 
400 E. Monroe 
P. O. Box 1289 
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Jonesboro,  AR  72403 
office # (870) 930‐3389 
work cell # (870) 219‐5236 
FAX # (870) 931‐9846 
mtaylor@jonesborocwl.org 
 






